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January 20, 2016

TO: Keith Lee
Director of Finance

FROM: Rusty Grant

Chief of Police
RE: State Asset Forfeiture
The following report is submitted in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 16-13-49(u)(4){D){iii} which states:
“Any local law enforcement agency receiving property under this subsection shall submit an annual
report to the local governing authority. The report shall be submitted with the agency’s budget request

and shall itemize the property received during the fiscal year and the utilization made thereof.”

The City of Roswell received $ 35,093 in State Asset Forfeiture revenue in Fiscal Year 2014 ( July 1, 2013
—June 30, 2014). The funding was used in the following fiscal year as follows:

e Membership for 146 officers in shooting range: $17,520
e License of Intel software for social media searches: S 8,000
e Purchase and Repair of furniture and fixtures: S 6,723

e Registration in Command College $ 2,850



